
From: Nocturne Club
To: Toronto East York Community Council
Cc: Mike Tanner
Subject: Toronto Music Passport: Winter Session
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 2:10:23 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

Toronto Music Passport: Winter Session is the second iteration of this bi-annual event series, showcasing the best from live
 music venues in downtown Toronto.  We kindly request for this event to be designated as municipally significant. 

This event series is industry-led and unlike any music festival, designed to occur during slow periods of the year in mid-
summer and mid-winter in order to boost economic activity and improve venue sustainability.  Some businesses will apply to
 extend their hours of operation from 2am-4am on select dates.  Eligibility for extended licensing will vary according to each
 venue's feature programming schedule.

Dates:
February 15, 16, 17, 18, 22, 23, 24
March 1, 2, 3, 8, 9, 10

Venues:
Bovine Club, 542 Queen St W
Horseshoe Tavern, 370 Queen St W
Nocturne, 550 Queen St W
Velvet Underground, 508 Queen St W
The Hideout, 423 College St W
Sneaky Dee’s Downtown, 431 College St
Dakota Tavern, 249 Ossington Ave
The Garrison, 1195-1197 Dundas St W
Lula Lounge, 1585 Dundas St W
Painted Lady, 218 Ossington Ave
Baby G, 1608 Dundas St W
Lee's Palace, 529 Bloor St W

Best Regards,
Spencer Sutherland, Toronto Music Advisory Council
Shaun Bowring, Music Canada Live: Regional Advisory Council
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